=ie
T Humbold Schols
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, February 9, 2021
Glassford Hill Middle School

6901 Panther Path
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30
OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Paul Ruwald, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Ryan Gray, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 » PHONE 928.759.4000 @ FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
2-5-2021

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on February 09, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path,
Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional
in-person only meetings.

**Al L ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.**

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

¢ Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-4004 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

**Al L ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.**

AGENDA
6:30 REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs -
1. Certified — Chris Dalpiaz
2. Classified — Bronte Casperson
3. Volunteer — John Crawford

Regular Session February 9, 2021 Page 1 of 3



Pages 5-10
Pages 11-16

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2021 and January 12, 2021 (audio
recording is posted on the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 17-114 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 996,498.34
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,702,719.44

Pages 115-122 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 123-126 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 127-130 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

January 2021

Pages 131-136 G. Request for approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule

Pages 137-140 H. Request for approval of authorized signers for District bank accounts for fiscal year 2020-2021

Pages 141-146 I. Request for approval of Waiver of Conflict of Interest from Yavapai County Attorney’s Office

Pages 147-148

9.

J. Gifts and donation

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

Pages 149-150 A. School update from Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Brett Dahl to include:

e Professional Learning Community — Our journey and the pillars
s Celebrations and successes
e Looking ahead

Pages 151-152 B. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness plans

10.

ACTION

Pages 153-154 A. Request for approval for the Granville Land Exchange

Pages 155-164 B. Request for ratification of T-Mobile Project

Regular Session

February 9, 2021 Page 2 of 3



1. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

March 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
April 13, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
May 11, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

12. ADJOURNMENT

@ TBD
@ TBD
@ TBD

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session February 9, 2021

Page 3 of 3



CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 6

A. HUSD VIPs — Bradshaw Mountain High School
1. Certified — Chris Dalpiaz
2. Classified — Bronte Casperson
3. Volunteers — John Crawford



BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN
HIGH SCHOOL
6000 E. Long Look Dr.

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
928-759-41060

The Hum l,'yml dt Schools

BRADSH

Mountan

January 8, 2021
President Adler, Trustees and Superintendent Pothast,

It is my privilege to be sharing with you Bradshaw Mountain’s Certified VIP for the 2020-21 school year, Mr. Chris Dalpiaz.
Mt. Dalpiaz has been a member of Humboldt Unified School District for the past 13 years and a valued member of BMHS for
5 years. We have all witnessed directly Chris' many strengths in working with our staff, parents, community members, and
most importantly our students. Chiris is a tremendous asset to our educational community whose dedication and leadership
have been influential in creating a school wide focus on collaboration and student achievement. Simply put, Mr. Dalpiaz is a
powetfully impactful educator who inspires his students and colleagues to strive for excellence.

It takes but a second when working with Mr. Dalpiaz to recognize he was born an educator. His greatest moments do not
stem from his own successes (which are many by the way), instead, Mr. Dalpiaz takes the greatest joy in watching his students
and peers succeed. He beams with pride watching his students work through challenging learning tasks and provides just the
right support to ensure they develop a deep and meaningful understanding of the content. He possesses the natural ability to
balance high learning expectations while simultaneously fosteting an environment that is safe to take the risks necessary for
high levels of learning. With a caring and positive approach, Chris engages students in relevant learning tasks that challenge
them and keeps them at their cutting edge.

M. Dalpiaz is the definition of a truly collaborative professional. Never has collaboration been more important to the success
of a learning community than during the 2020-21 school year. Because of his solution oriented mindset and his genuine
concern for the success of our school, Mr. Dalpiaz has been instrumental to the success of BMHS. He has provided
invaluable PD on the use of google classroom, had countless pop in visits to troubleshoot tech issues, and ultimately helped
ease the anxiety on our campus as it relates to instruction through a remote and ot hybtid model.

I could continue on with many other examples of the commitment that Mt. Dalpiaz offers to our campus. He fully
understands the complexities of working within an effective Professional Learning Community and is committed to doing the
right work. He collaborates with all stakeholders to ensure the success of the students on our campus. He challenges students
with rigorous and meaningful learning experiences while simultaneously offering appropriate and intentional support. I could
continue with many other examples. The highest compliment that I can offer Chris Dalpiaz is that he is a dedicated and
intentional educator who inspires those around him to grow in their professional practices.

Ultimately Mr. Dalpiaz is as an effective educator as I have had the privilege to work alongside. And by effective, I mean his
overall impact on student learning! Mr. Dalpiaz has a positive impact on all students that reaches well beyond the 4 walls of
his classroom! It is a great honot to present him as the Bradshaw Mountain High School Certified VIP for the 2020-21 school
year!

Brett Dahl Laura Goligoski Rick Bradshaw Clairinda Weatherwax
Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal
Educational Services Attendance/Discipline Operations/Athletics



oy

BRADSHAW MOI]NTAIN The Humboldt Schools.
I_HGH SCHOOL O

Mountain
- 6000 E. Long Look Dr. PAdvancEDF

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 KA r et gmed
928-759-4100

January 8, 2021
President Adler, Trustees and Superintendent Pothast,

It is my privilege to share with you the Bradshaw Mountain High School Classified VIP for the 2020-21 school year, Mrs.
Bronte Casperson. Bronte has been a member of HUSD for ___ years. Bradshaw Mountain High School has benefited from
her services for the past__ years. It is nearly impossible to desctibe what Bronte does for our students, staff, and families, but I
assure you her impact is profound! In the time that I have had the pleasure of working alongside Mrs. Casperson, it becomes
immediately evident that she is willing to do any and everything to ensure that students and staff are successful.

What you will notice first about Mrs. Casperson is her genuine and thoughtful approach to working with everyone in out
building. You can hear her cheerful greeting of “Hello Datling” each morning as she greets students and colleagues. Her
genuine care for people is rivaled only by her work ethic and desire to do everything in her power to assist them in finding
success, whatever their goal may be. When I asked some folks to describe what Bronte does on a daily basis, I was sent an
email that took up 2 pages. So I will do my best to summarize. She serves as our registrar, which means she is ultimately
responsible for enrolling new students and obtaining and maintaining a variety of student records such as grades, transcripts,
and immunization records from other schools. She is also responsible for adding and compiling all student data as it telates to
grades, assessment data, class rank, GPA, etc... The list goes on and on and on. What makes Bronte truly special and
distinguishes her from all other registrars is all the things she does beyond what is in her job desctiption. She can often be
found up front answering phones in support of a colleague, showing a new student around campus, helping a family with
paperwork, or taking time to walk a teacher through the process of importing grades each mid quarter.

Bronte is the ultimate teammate and professional. She is a forward thinker and approaches every challenge with a solution
otiented mindset. She takes great pride in othet’s successes and is passionate about the well-being of BMHS as a whole. She is
a wealth of knowledge who we rely heavily on when it comes to all things transcripts, enrollments, School Master, and more
recently Synergy, out new School Information System being adopted next year. What is pethaps even mote imptessive is her
response when she doesn’t yet know the answer to a question or request. It usually sounds something like... hmmmmmm, let
me figure that out and I will get right back to you - 100% of the time she does just that!

Simply put, successful organizations rely on professionals like Mrs. Casperson and that is certainly the case for Bradshaw
Mountain High School. She puts othets' needs before her own and understands how to work collaboratively in a setting that
is focused on student success. Qur families appreciate her knowledge of our systems and always walk away with a better
understanding of their given circumstances than what they arrived with. They also walk away feeling heard and confident that
Bronte and BMHS will work hard on their child’s behalf. In short, Mrs. Casperson positively impacts every person she
encounters each and every day at BMHS! It is my absolute pleasure to present her as the 202-21 Bradshaw Mountain High
School Classified VIP.

Brett Dahl Laura Goligoski Rick Bradshaw Clairinda Weatherwax
Principal Assistant Principal Assistant PrincipShe al Assistant Principal
Educational Services Attendance/Discipline Operations/Athletics



e
oL |

B SHAW MOUNTAIN The Humboldt Schools.
HIG—H SCHOOL IO -

6000 E. Long Look Dr.
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
928-759-4100

BRADS AR

Mountain

January 8, 2021
President Adler, Trustees and Superintendent Pothast,

It is my privilege to be sharing with you Bradshaw Mountain’s volunteer VIP for the 2020 - 21 school year, Mr.
John Crawford. Bradshaw Mountain High School has been blessed to have Mr. Crawford gracing our campus
for the last ___ years. What started out as volunteering in a special needs classroom, quickly developed into a
30 - 40 hour per week “whatever’” you need “job” on our campus. John is a tremendous asset to our
educational community whose willingness to help out in any and every capacity has been influential in creating
a collaborative culture by which we do all work at BMHS

It becomes immediately evident when working with M. Crawford that he is passionate about kids and theit
educational experience. He can often be found in a classroom, helping students through challenging and
rigorous learning tasks or discussing with them the importance of keeping up on their studies so dootsto their
future remain open. His impact as a member of ourprofessional learning community is evident the second you
see his interaction with a student. He has that special knack to engage students in 2 meaningful conversation
that lets them know he cares about them as a student but also as a citizen of BMHS.

Thete are many other compliments that I can offer Mr. Crawford. He is a volunteer track coach and wotks
tirelessly to not only ensure their growth on the field but consistently monitors their progtess in the classtoom
as well. He assists our campus with before school, lunch, and after school supervision, and takes the time to
build meaningful and lasting relationships with our students and staff. He assists with sporting events and is a
huge supporter of our student athletes and coaches (just look for the guy spinning the mega hotn after a Bears
touchdown!!) T could continue with many other examples. The highest compliment that I can offer Mr.
Crawford is that he is genuine in his care and belief in kids! While that seems so simple, it is really the
foundation of education! See, when you care for and believe in kids, you make great sacrifices and go to great

lengths on their behalf!

It is with great pleasure that I present to you our 2020-21 Bradshaw Mountain High School Volunteer VIP, Mr.
John Crawford. His dedication to student learning and success is on display each and every day at BMHSI

Brett Dahl Laura Goligoski Rick Bradshaw Clairinda Weatherwax
Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal
Educational Services Attendance/Discipline Operations/Athletics



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February 9, 2021

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

g BOE S al o

0.
1.

Trisha Budd - 3rd Grade Teacher @ HES (FMLA 1/12/21 TO 2/5/21)
Kristine Carnes - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LVES (1/8/21)

Susan Funston - 3rd Grade Teacher @ MVES (FMLA 1/25/21 TO 2/5/21)
Rachel Garasha - Kindergarten Teacher @ MVES (12/18/20)

Trudy Gruver - Band Director/Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)

Diane Hamilton - English Teacher @ BMMS (LOA 1-4-21 TO 4/2/21)
Nicole Marshall - Science Teacher @ BMHS (FMLA 1/25/21 TO 2/25/21)
Diane Peters - Math Teacher @ GHMS (5/24/21)

Stephen Ross - Math Teacher @ BMHS (FMLA 1/25/21 TO 2/5/21)
Alexa Stephens - Science Teacher @ BMMS (LOA 1/4/21 TO 3/12/21)
Beth Van Oss - Spanish Teacher @ BMHS (FMLA 1/25/21 TO 2/25/21)

Classified Staff

XN WD =

10.
11.

Mikaela Bell - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (2/5/21)

Robert Erholtz - Custodian @ BMHS (1/11/21)

Ronald Hart - Lead Night Custodian @ GES (1/15/21)
Valerie James - Speech Pathologist (3/19/21)

Lena Juarez - Title 1 Aide @ HES (1/4/21 TO 2/26/21)
Lawrence Lufkin - M/S/P Aide @ GHMS (1/7/21)
Patricia McCarthy - M/S/P Aide @ HES (1/28/20)
Thomas McGoldrick - Resource Aide @ LTS (12/18/20)
Ericka Morgan - Playground Aide @ CSES (12/9/20)
Timothy Ormond - Custodian (LOA 11/30/20 - 2/12/21)
irene Pritchett - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (1/11/21)

12. Steve Pritchett - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (1/11/21)

Substitute + Staff

CoNOUTEWN~

Gary Flowers - Substitute (12/23/20)
Craig Hacker - Coach (12/8/20)
Natalie Ipson - Coach (1/18/19)
Nicole Johnson - Coach (2/16/18)
Curtis Kleinman - Coach (1/18/19)
Rhonda Martinez - Coach (12/8/20)
Steve Montez - Coach (12/8/20)
Richard Morris - Coach (12/8/20)
Paul Nyman - Coach (12/8/20)

. Erin Ortega - Coach (12/8/20)

. Lori Ortega - Coach (12/8/20)

. Annette Padilla - Coach (12/8/20)

. Anthony Peakman - Coach (12/8/20)
. Sabrina Picard - Coach (12/8/20)

. Nicholas Purdin - Coach (12/8/20)

. Hope Randal - Coach (12/9/20)

. Philip Reid - Coach (12/9/20)

Page 1 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February 9, 2021

18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
20.
30.
31.
32.

Steven Reynolds - Coach (12/9/20)
Joshua Rice - Coach (12/9/20)

Yvonne Savory - Coach (12/9/20)

Bryce Schauwecker - Coach (12/9/20)
Larry Scott - Coach (12/9/20)

Gary Snyder - Coach (12/9/20)

Chandler Schauwecker - Coach (12/9/20)
Cameron Schiller - Coach (12/8/20)

Ravi Shetty - Coach (12/9/20)

Bruce Sprague - Coach (12/9/20)

John Tobin - Coach (12/9/20)

Jason Owens - JV Boys Soccer Coach @ BMHS (12/7/20)
Rachel Walters-Leach - Coach (12/9/20)
Nathan West - Coach (12/9/20)

Matthew Williams - Coach (12/9/20)

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

Classified Staff

CONIOR®WN=

Vicki Bedford - Occupational Therapist (replaces Dianne Tennant Rucker)
Eric Bruhn - ELL Aide @ LTS (replaces Melissa Pearl)

Michelle Bratt - Playground Aide @ CSES (Ericka Morgan)

Zacchaeus Heldt - Custodian @ GHMS (replaces Ellen Malverty)

Lily Howard - Custodian @ LVES (hired through Cares Act - split position)
Amy Kelly - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (replaces Dawn Quammen)

Kaylee Malin - After School Program @ BASP (replaces Roxanne Briggs)
Melissa Pearl - Resource Aide @ LTS (replaces Thomas Ryan McGoldrick)
Jarett Plumb - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Robert Erholtz)

. Sarah Portrey - Title 1 Aide @ CSES (replaces Diana Colombo)

. Patrice Rogers - ELL Aide @ MVES (replaces Donna Whorton)

. Morgen Rogos - Resource Aide @ MVES (unfilled position)

. Ann Marie Salvatore - Playground Aide @ CSES (replaces Radford Paul)

Substitute + Staff

Page 2 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February 9, 2021

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

CNOOR®N=

Doug Beilfuss - Math Teacher @ BMHS (overload is due to vacant math position)

Stacy Booher - ELA/Read 180 Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the Read 180 class)
Lindsey Buckle - Math teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the Bear’s Den)

David Capka - Comp Science Teacher @ BMHS (overload is due to class sizes)

Gena Hatfield - SPED Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the Bear’s Den)

Helen Hyatt - Art Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the Bear’s Den)

Dani Larson - Math Teacher @ BMHS (overload is due to vacant math position)

Sheryl Minarik - ELA Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the Bear’s Den)

Paula Moreno - Special Ed Teacher @ SSO (overload is due to class sizes for 2nd semester)

. Lisa Moser - Math Teacher @ BMHS (overload is due to vacant math position)

. Kristen Munchinsky - 4th Grade Teacher @ MVES/HES (overload is for the gifted program at HES)
. Marvin Portillo - Math Teacher @ BMHS (overload is due to vacant math position)

. Jantina Russell - Drama Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the Tech Theater class)

. Greg Staley - SPED Teacher @ BMHJS (overload is for the Adaptive PE class)

. Andrea Strobel - Math Teacher @ BMHS (overload is due to vacant math position)

. Robert Supergan - Science Teacher @ BMHS (overload is due to class sizes)

. Bryan Tubera - Math Teacher @ BMMS (overload is due to class sizes)

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2020-2021 Stipend Schedule

(M&0-$8,820.00); Tax Credit-$00.00; General Tax Credit- $00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $2,500.00)

0 S O (0D =

Benjamin Blumstein - 8th Grade Basketball Coach @ LTS
Bethany Corona - Student Council Advisor @ GES

Jesus Gutierrez - JV Boys Soccer Coach @ BMHS
Nathan Roberts - 8th Grade Basketball Coach @ GHMS
Mike Rose - 8th Grade Basketball Coach @ BMMS
Darrell Rowader - Band Director @ BMMS

Ashley Tetrealt - IS Tech Support @ DO

Elizabeth Saari - 1S Tech Support @ DO

Other Stipends

(M&O0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

Page 3 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on February 9, 2021

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

Classified

Frederick Biandin - FROM Custodian TO Lead Custodian @ BMHS

Donald Hanson From Night Lead Custodian TO Custodian @ BMHS

Kimberly Martin - FROM Bus Driver TO Bus Aide (replaces Stephanie Walters)
Kimberly McCauley - F and N Clerk @ BMHS (replaces Robin Woodman)
Sandra Nunez-Kalarovich - Fand N Worker Il @ BMHS (replaces Kim McCualey)
Dawn Quammen - Title 1 Aide FROM MVES TO CSES (replaces Michelle Bratt)
Robin Woodman - F and N Cook @ GES (replaces Terri Carlson)

NookowN -~

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

Classified
1. Anita Zavaleta - Afterschool Program Aide @ BASP (works at BFPS and is increasing 10 hours a
week in the after school program)

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS
1. NONE
G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 4 of 4



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Minutes

January 5, 2021 & January 12, 2021

(Audio minutes are available on the district website)



POSTED
12-31-2020
1:00 PM

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
virtual Work Study Session open to the public on January 5, 2021 at 6:30 PM. Please see below for access
information.

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

o Members of the public wishing to access this virtual meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com and
navigate to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading.

« Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA
6:30 PM WORK STUDY SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. DISCUSSION
Pages 1-2 A. Continued discussion about data, metrics and Pandemic Preparedness

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

January 12, 2021 6:30 PM Organizational & Regular Meeting @ TBD
February 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
March 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

8. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings are available at the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior
to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up. Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com. On
the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year —Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections by date).

Work Study Session January 5, 2021 Page 1 of 1



POSTED
1-8-2021

4:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on January 12, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path,
Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional

in-person only meetings.

»All ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY Ki-RB.**

« [If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene'in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Jackie Plumb at (928)759-4004 or jackie.plumb@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be made as
early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

ALl ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.™

AGENDA

6:30 REGULAR SESSION
Markers

00:05 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:31 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
01:02 3. ROLL CALL

01:26 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
ONE CHANGE NOTED ON AGENDA; REMOVE 3-A AGENDA ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY

5. CURRENT EVENTS

02:31 A. Board

03:00 B. Superintendent

03:36 6. BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING PURSUANT TO AR.S. § 15-321

03:55 A. Election of Governing Board President (NEW PRESIDENT RICHARD ADLER)

07:22 B. Election of Goveming Board Vice-President (NEW VICE PRESIDENT PAUL RUWALD)
11:03 C. Establish regular board meeting dates, times, and location(s) (MOVE OCT 12 TO OCT 5)
12:1 D. Establish official location(s) for posting of board notices/agendas

14:36 E. Possible action regarding choice of options for student expulsion hearings

SECTION 6 PASSES UNANIMOUSLY WITH CHANGES

Regular Session January 12, 2021 Page 1 of 3



15:48 7.
17:09
20:13
23:39

28:21 8.
37111 9.
Pages 8-11
Pages 12-16

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES

A. HUSD VIPs — Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School Principal
1. Volunteer — Eva Gibson
2. Classified -~ Faith Dekens
3. Certified — Mary Ticer

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2020 and December 15, 2020 (audio
recordings are posted on the District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 17-114 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,000,921.73
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,995,444.19

Pages 115-122 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 123-125 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 126-128 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

December 2020

Pages 129-136 G. Request for approval of the research study from Grand Canyon University per Policy LC

Pages 137-140 H. Request for approval to submit a 15-915 letter for recalculation of equalization of state aid

Pages 141-143 I. Request for approval of revised authorized signers for Glassford Hill Middle Schoo! bank

Accounts

Pages 144-157 J. Request for approval to sell inoperable district vehicles

Pages 158-160 K. Request for approval to dispose of obsolete equipment

Pages 161-162 L. Gifts and donations

Reguiar Session

ITEMS A — L PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

January 12, 2021 Page 2 of 3



39:17 10. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
A. School update from Granville Elementary School Principal Christine Griffin to include:

e Successes from SY2020 through present
e Updates on Essential Standards and Common Formative Assessments (CFA)
e Schoolwide focus on Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)

1:04:43
B. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness plans
1. ACTION
2:06:34 A. Request for approval of the new 5-year tower lease with option for T-Mobile
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
2:09:40 B. Regquest for approval of new course at Bradshaw Mountain High School for 2021-2022 school

year: Stagecraft 3
RYAN GRAY REMOVED HIMSELF: CONFLICT OF INTEREST. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

2:13:52 C. Request for approval of new course at Bradshaw Mountain High School for 2021-2022 school

year. Business | and Il
RYAN GRAY REMOVED HIMSELF: CONFLICT OF INTEREST. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

2:20:08 D. Request for approval of proposed 2021-2022 Bradshaw Mountain High School Course
Description Guide
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

12. PERSONNEL
2:28:05 A. Discussion and possible action to accept the evaluation report of the Superintendent for the

2020-21 school year PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

2:33:26 B. Discussion and possible action regarding payment of the first haif of the Superintendent’s
performance pay for the 2020-21 school year PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS

2:38:00 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

February 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
March 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
April 13, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

2:40:1214. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation refative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies fo be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com: on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
_:Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in muitiple sections).

Regular Session January 12, 2021 Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Item # %‘5
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: February 09, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational p

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: I/

l‘\»ﬂr. Jy{n Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley F inl&é Director 928.759.4027



1 :obed

02'€°0202 [egpngamipuedx31oidi  :podey Wd 2Z:8S:L  1202/9Z/L0 :pelund
I DINIAYOVY B 1¥0ddNS INIANLS Y-Al 31LIL Z91  pung
%000
(g8'881'21$) 00°0$ (g8'881CL$) 6888121 00°0% 00°0% ‘[ejol LI pung
(91/51)IVND HIHOVIL AOHdWIFIL ILIL l¥L  ipung
%8 LY
181240118 86°L08'0.% 61'626'081$ 00'905'98%$ z9'v6¥'e$ BL'GEY L0TS {[e30L 0¥} pund
(SLPLNIVND YIHOVIL AOHdINI-N FT1LIL orL  :pung
%000
(L5¥52'eL8) 00°0$ (15°%62°CL$) 1SP8L'eLS 00°0% 00°0% l[ejol L1} pung
V3T AL bLL ipung
%2ST
z9'128'9c$ 99°28¥'02.$ 8V ¥08'25/$ 0E'LBY' L0LS 50°195'61$ 81°66/'85%'L$ {[e3oL 0L} pund
Va1 L 3L oLl :pung
%20 L
L0'E6L'7LS 02'1£8'56$ 1TH200L1LS €L°€£0'26% 96'95¢'/$ 00'850'20¢$ i[ejoL L0 pung
NOISHIWWI HSIMONT d3NLONYLS - 138 L0 ipung
%9%" 05
9¢09'612$ LLLEB'YLLS L0°2PS'vees 81'8¥9'001L$ 10°€88'9% SZ'0BL'SEVS {[e30L ¥Z0 pung
AOHdNI TYNOILDNHLSNI - ONINYD NVIGNI veo  :pung
%00°00}
Z1'309'v9% 00°0% Z1'809'v9$ 00'0$ 00°0% 21°80949$ ‘[230L 120 pund
AOHdINI NOILONYLSNI-ONINYD NVIGNI 120 :pung
%8L'GL
€e'L9v'88y 1S 00°0% £E°L0V'88Y LS SO LLEL6PS 00°0% 8E'¥8.'616'L$ i[e301 €10 pund
HIHLO-WOOUSSY1D €L0  :pung
%S.'66
€L°172'605'L$  00°0% €L/Z2'606'LS  ¥2'858'cs 00°0$ 16'S80'CLS'LS :jejol Z10 pund
AVd JH3d-WOOHSSY1D ZL0  tpund
%249
G2 HIL'BEYS 00°0% SZ'¥9E'6EYS £L0vE'SHS 00°0% 86'¥0.L'789% llejol 110 pund
VS ASYA-NOONSSY1D L0 :pung
%E6 7L
80'v06'867'G$  €6718.°988°0L$  10°989'G8ECZ$  L0°9Z8'9EV'VIS  LLV8Y'9.0'L$  80°C7L4'TC8'9es ‘lejo), 100 pung
SANNAH ¥3dO B INIVIN 100  :pung
png Bulujeway ¢, @oueIqUINOU] aouejeg alA ajeq o} sbuey 1ebpng uonduasa( / Jaquunp JUNoadYy
soueleq jebpng L20Z-0Z0Z :1EdA |eoSld
LZ02/LEN @)eqg oL L20Z/L/L  ejeq wouid Auo Aewwng [

Joday asuejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON 3913SIQ [00U9S payiun Ipjoquing



4 :obed 0z'€°020¢C legpngainypuadx31oldi  uodey Wd 22:88:L 1202/92/10  ‘pejuld
0.°98¢€°£69¢ 65°GEL'PEES 62°225'166% ¥Z 129'282% £9'688'7$ €G'671'082°L$ ‘lejol 162 pung
103dId adivola3aw L6¢C ‘pung
%6198
60'888'7LL$ 00'0$ 60°888'VLL$ 9/.°20v'8L$ 00°0$ S8°062'cEL$ ‘leJol 062 pund
HOV3IHL1NOo AIvOIa3In 06 ‘pung
%ty L8
2992 8% Lyere'Ls 60'681°56$ G1'66'LLS £8°9L0'L$ ¥8'821'L01$ ‘[ejoL L9¢ pung
1INYYO 2ISvd 310 192 ‘pung
%09'76
GE'LL9'6VLS 00°0% SE'1LL9'%6VLS 66'9¥5'2$ 00°0% vE'8L2'8SLS ‘[ejol 092 pung
1INVYO 2ISvd 310 092 ‘pung
%2501~
(L5 czo'es) G9'Ce8'ELs vL'66L°LLS ZOLLOELS 28°2.6% 9/'018'v¢$ ‘lejoq Lgz pund
LNVHO TOOHOS3dd - Yadi Lec ‘pung
%¢c0'0¢
98°0v5'801$ ¥L'v.8'89V$ 00'SLi 1288 £9°099°¢8v$ Lr'LoL'GES 19'6.0°19¢°1$ ‘lejol 022 pund
IN3 - OIsvd - vaal 0ce ‘pung
%EV 16
11'858'8€$ 00°0% 11°858'9¢$ £2'LY9'eS 00°0% 00°005°Z¥$ ‘lejol 961 pung
LNH9 LNFWIAOHNI B 1H0ddNS Q3 LIDHVYL 961 ‘pund
%1S°SS
98'88¥'SL$ YSoLr'es Ov'668'8L$ LE'1L00°6$ 00°0$ 12°006°LZ% ‘lejoi S61 pund
LNYO LNIWIAOHANI ¢ LHOddNS I LIDAVL S61l ‘pund
%01°66
zeLerces 00°0$ ze'181'28% 18°25.% 00'0% 61'v€2'€8% ‘lejol L61 pund
(0ZA<) WYHOOHd 431 111 3LIL L6L  pung
%000
(6£80L'61$) EV'0L0'ELS (96°2£9'9$) 96'2£9'0$ 10'68€$ 00°0$ :lejol 061 pung
NYHO0Yd 431 1il 31LIL 061 ‘pung
%00°001L
€0'¥SZ'92$ 00°0$ €0'vs2'9cs 00°0% 00°0% £0'¥52'9Z$ ‘lejol €91 pund
AWHOIINT 8 L90ddNS LNIANLS V-Al TVLIL €91 ‘punyg
%8 ¥0Z-
(zLe1e'1zs) LL'18p'2eS 66°299°01$ 00°0% 00'0$ 66°299°01% ‘|ejol 791 pung
png Bululewsy 9, SduRIqUWNOUT aouejeg alA ajeq o] abuey yabpng uonduosaq / JaquINN Junoooy

aoueeg 1o6png
L20z/LE/

:8jeq oL

L2oc/L/l ejeq wold

Auo Aewwng [A

1202-0207 :1edA [EOSId
yodayj asuejeg jabpng ainjpuadxy

Z2 "ON 39L3SIQ [00U9S pauiun Iploquing



€ :abed

02'e020¢ jegpngainypuadx31oids  :loday Nd £22:8G°L L€0¢/9¢/10 ‘pajuld
%000
(e0'ev8'sy) 00°0$ (e0ev8's$) £0°€¥8'GS 000% 00°0% ‘[lejol g8 pung
STO0HIS 34vS €8y ‘pung
%CC Ly
¥€'650°L¥$ 00°0% ¥€'650°17$ 0¥ 006'S¥$ 00°0% ¥1'656°08$ ‘lejol L6 pund
ONIONN4 a3svd - S11INS3Y PA) 4 ‘pung
%00°00L
£Y'965°'12$ 00°0% €v'965'12$ 00°0% 00°0% €¥'965°12% ‘fejol 95 pung
\LLNZON!I NOLLYNINVX3 A9 LIA34D 3931100 gst ‘pung
%00°001
¥2'600°G$ 00°0% ¥2'600°G$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥.'600'G$ ‘[ejol 0S¥ pund
a3aldlo oSy pung
%00°001
YOVEL'LS 00°0% yOveEL'LS 00°0$ 00°0% POveL LS ‘lejol ge¥ puny
S1S3INOD JOIN3AvYOVY 41994 ‘pung
%9Z°69
€9°€96'0€$ ¥9°¢66'L$ LV 156°8E$ 2L 9vL'GS 02'90L% 6L V0L VY ‘[ejo ) 001 pund
NWVYHO0Ud ALIHOINd 310 00¥ ‘pung
%00°001
16'260°L01L% 00°0$ 16°260°101L% 000$ 00°0$ 16°260'L01$ ‘|ejo) L€ pung
Jlvd-3 1A% ‘pung
%2916
z0'65¢'08% 80°Z8Y'c$ 0L'Ly8'e8s 06°128'c$ ¥6°2£92$ 00°€LL 288 ‘lejol £5¢ pung
ONIZVHD HOTAYL £ae ‘pung
%08’ LY
S8°51E'Gr8% 9Z'e15'6.6% LL'es8'vey'Ls 60°¢2Y'L6S$ (12'6v9'12%) 02°182°220°2% ‘[ejol 6v€ pung
S334 183404 1.1L¥N 6¥e Jpung
%00°0
(66°08L'212'28)  00°0% (66'0c2'7L2'28)  66'0£L'CL2'TH 9L'064'LLLS 00°0$ ‘jejol gze pung
Z|ge)s Juwpug 9s3 AlINOD 8¢e ‘pung
%¥LvS
v2'G11'1€9% 9v'8.L2'55$ 02'v52°/89% £EVEL'6LYS 18°GE0'9$ £5'88¢'991°L$ ‘lejol 9z€ pung
1 43883 AINOD 9ce -pung
%S€E’ LG
png Bululeway % aouelquinoug aouejeg alA ajeq o] sbuey jebpng uoidLIosa( / J8qUINN Junodoy
aoue|eq Jebpng 1202-0202 :1edA [edsiy
[RAVTAJRA ‘|sjeg ol 120Z/L/L  ‘ereq wold Ao Aewwng (£ u._Oo_wN_ oduejeg uom_o:m o._:u__o_._mn_xm

Z2 "ON $913SId [00Y3S payiun IpPjoquiny



14 ‘obed 02'€'0202 legpngainyipusdx31olds  podey Wd £Z:8S:1 120Z/92/L0  pend
LNIINIONIA obs  pung
%19V
LO0VL'LELS 16°020°'8$ ¥9'L9L'6ELS ¥£°€00'9c$ LEEPP'es 86'79L'SL1$ ‘[ejoL 0gg pund
SNOILYNOQ % S1419 0es  :pung
%0926
01°6v5°259% 68'¥80'81$ BS'7£9'GL9$ 98°0vF've$ 6£'G68'L$ SP'SL0'0LL$ llejo L 95 pun4
a3y Xv1 $334 LoV 9z§  pung
%19'18
69°906'625$ £8'610'25% 20°266°226% 20°0/£'99% 28°085'7% 6.'226'cY99 lfeyol Gz puny
SNOILYYIdO XNV Gzg  pung
%0070
(Lg°26¥'5$) Lv"798% (ot'eeo'v$) Or'€e9'v$ 91'29¢$ 00'0$ :[ejoL €26 pund
TOOHOSId SFUNLNLS LHOIME €25 pung
%91°69
96°¢£0'SYL$ 08°€LY'LES 9L 1v%'9L1% ¥Z2'052'c€$ 02'8%0'L$ 00°869'602% ‘lelol ZZ§ pund
WVY90Yd TO0HOS ¥aLdy/340439 ges  pung
%00°00}
TL'8YE'S9ES 00°0% ZL'8¥5's9e$ 00°0$ 00°0% ZL8re'S9ES l[ejol Z1LG pung
IVINIH SNg LS :pung
%8E €8
Z0'eL8'YPLS 66'608'L 1% 10°€89'95LS 6£850'21L$ 6£8CL$ OV LrL'ELLS ‘|20l §1S pung
YILNID DIAID GLG  :pung
%G9 L
€£°/€8'96E% 16'66/'98Z°L$  0£/65°G89'L$  15290'/€0°L$  SZ'98Z'G9$% 18'669'22.'2$ :[e3ol 01S pund
ADIAYAS 004 0LS  :pung
%¥S 6%
60°L25'€9% 68°LG7'85% 86'8.6°121$ 91°292'9% 00°0% ¥L9ve'8CL$ {[ejo1 00S pung
HA | <=INV1d HOS 005  :pung
%00°00}
$5°890'v% 00°0$ 75890'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 75°890'v$ l[e30L 66 pung
JONVLSISSY Tvdny 667  :pung
%¥0'6
61°G5€'€T$ 1€°89€'vLL$ 98¢zl LEL$ LE°08L°0Z1$ 86'G8%'L$ LL5P'85Z8 i[e3o1 S8 puny
dum Gey  pung
png Buluewsy 9%, oouBIqQWNOUT ooueleg alA ajeq o1 abuey jobipng uoiduaseq / 1 9qun Junoooy
soueleg 1ebpng 120Z-0Z0Z :ie@, |B9sly
lzoz/lE/L  eleaol 120z/L/L eleqwold Ao Aewuwng [ Joday asuejeg j9bpng ainyipuadxy

ZZ "ON 39H3SIg [00YDS pauiun IPIoquiny



g :obeyq

0z°€'0202 [egpngainyipuadxgoids  podey Wd 2z:85:1L 1202/92/L0 :pajuid
GL'€L0'v2LS 00°0$ SL'€L0'V2LS 00°'0% 00'0$ G1'€10'vZ1L$ ‘lejol 0€9 puny
ONIdTING aNod 0€9 ‘pung
%61'0L
0'96.'G9¥'C$ £912'62€$ 8e°ZLL162'C$ T iANAAL (sz'€90'71%) 29°052'elS'e$ ‘[ejol 0L9 pung
AVI1NO TVLIdVD 0L9 ‘pung
%eePL
i 16€'18.$ €5°L0V'eEL$ 1926.'716% 66°€1L59EL$ 2€466'2¢% 99°'90€°150°1$ ‘|ejol 965 pund
JLNLILSNI ‘NIW - @3Lr 968  tpuny
%00°'001
167018'G$ 00°0% 16°018'SS 00°0$ 00°0% 16018'S$ ‘[ejol 665 pund
INJWISILYIAAY SN TOOHOS G6S ‘pung
%00°001
06'826'L2$ 0070% 06'826'L2$ 00°0% 00°0% 06°826°1L2% |ejol 06S Pund
HIHOVAL LJID/LNVHO 06S ‘pung
%00°001
ZE0v3'80L$ 00°'0$ Ze'0v8'80L$ 00°0% 000% ze0v8'801% ‘lejol G5 pund
JONVANSNI LNIWACTJINENN G/6  :pung
%1l1'GE
80'90€'vEVS 16'€89'ver$ 66'686'858$ 18'160'8/€$ 50'€02'vZ$ 98'/80'/€T°L$ ‘[ejol 045 pund
SLSOD LO3HIANI 0.6  :pund
%00°001
YE¥GL'9ZS 00°0% YEVS1'92$ 00°0% 00°0% YEP51'92$ ‘le3o, 95 pund
AY3IA0DTH NOILVYDILLIN Gog pung
%88'G8
Love'eLs 00°0% LW ore'gLs 09'666'C$ 00°0% LO'9vZ 12 ‘[ejol §5S pund
SMO0giX3l 665  :pung
%1998
Y8 vE0'EVS £6°2LV'ES L1 105°9V$ LeZvL'eS ¥6°292% ¥1'062°05% ‘lejol LSS pung
I3V - IONVHNSNI LGS :pund
%1€'€6
GZ'991°10€$ 00°000°G$ GZ'991°90€$ £0°Z859L$ 00°0% 82'811'22€$ :[ejol 0SS pung
SQ3300dd ADNVYHNSNI 08s ‘pung
%00°001
£7'199'6$ 00'0% €7'199'S$ 00°0% 00°0$ £7'199'G$ ‘lejoL ovs pund
png Bululeway o, douBIquNoU] soueeg aiA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uojiduase( / Jequinp JUNoJ2Y
eouelegq jebpng 1202-020Z :ie9A |BISId
bzoz/ig/L  ereqQoL 120Z/L/L leqwiold  Auo Alewwns [7] uoday asuejeg jobpng ainjipusadxy

ZZ 'ON 1913SId [00U9S paliu IPIOqUINy



9 :abed

02'€°0202 legpngeiniipuedx31oids  :Hodey Wd £Z:85'L  1202/92/L0 paiuld
Moday jo pu3
%0t'8C
0/°088°095°L2$ 8’ 1SE0eL/2$ 8l'eee’Leg’ors  Ov'€.9'1L09'928  §6°0.5°06€°C$ 86°G06°208'GL$ :jejo] puein
%86°L
99'652'G51$ 98'¥55'06€'C$ 25018'61¥8°2$ ¥1'799'298'2$ €L'EVO'SEVS 99'v.L¥'80L'GS ‘lejo) 668 pund
ADNVHNSNI 33A0TdNT 668 ‘puny
%60°G6
91°166'L6$ £8'902'¢$ £9'851'101$ €9°258'L$ 00°GLLS 9Z'LL0'c0LS ‘jejol 058 pund
S3ILIAILOV LN3ANLS 0s8 ‘pung
%2968
$8°'895°001'¢$ 00°0% $9'896'00v'c$ SL'Lee 1LSS 00°0S6'cS$ 00°006°LL6°E$ ‘le3ol 002 pund
SANNAL 3DIAY3S 1930 004 ‘pung
%LCC
29°€05'08% £€8'81G'eSt'cS S¥'z20'veES'eS £2°168'601$ 00°0% 89'6L6°cr9'es ‘lejol 169 pund
84S - INVHO TYM3INIH ONIaTING 169 ‘pung
%00°00L
28'1eT LYES 00°0% Y LET LYES 00°0% 000% ZRLETLIES ‘lejol G99 pund
S3Lva3y ADH3ANT 699 ‘pund
%00°00L
§gleL'el$ 00°0$ G8'L€L°€1LS 00°0% 00°0% G8'Lel'€L$ ‘|ejol 059 pund
SNOILYNOQ ? S1419 099 ‘pund
%00°001
png Buulewsy ¢, aouelqunoul aouefeg aLA ajeq ol abuey 1ebpng uojduosa(g 7 Joquini JUNOdY
aoueleq jobpng 1202-0202 :dedA |edsid
1202/LE/L ‘Slegol LZ0Z/L/L  ‘@jeq woly Auo Aewwng [A

uoday asuejeg jabpng ainjipuadxgy

ZZ "ON 3013SIJ [00U9S Payiun Iploquiny



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Item #g’
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: February 09, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the
current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance
to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

January 2021
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered  Available Cash

Coyote Springs 133

Student Council 1,603 - - 1,603 - 1,603
Granville 135

Chorus/Choir 348 - - 348 - 348

Student Council 1,594 - - 1,594 - 1,594
Humboldt 131

Student Council 5,342 140 - 5,482 - 5,482
Lake View 110

Student Council 5,858 - - 5,858 - 5,858
Liberty Traditional 134

Jr Optimists 185 - - 185 - 185

Student Council 3,883 - - 3,883 - 3,883
Mountian View 132

Student Council 1,728 - - 1,728 - 1,728

Subtotal ES 20,542 140 - 20,682 - 20,682

Brad Mntn MS 120

Ntl Honor Society 2,792 - - 2,792 - 2,792

Science 376 - - 376 - 376

Student Council 2,747 - - 2,747 - 2,747
Glassford Hill MS 125

Ntl Honor Society 84 - - 84 - 84

Student Council 5,793 - 385 5,408 600 4,808

Subtotal MS 11,793 - 385 11,408 600 10,808

Brad Mntn HS 230

Art 352 - - 352 - 352

AVID 342 - - 342 - 342

Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20

DECA 633 450 450 633 450 183

FBLA 252 - - 252 - 252

French Club 33 - - 33 - 33

G.0.A.L.S Club 61 - - 61 - 61

Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216

HOSA/Nursing 4,579 - - 4,579 - 4,579

HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,224 800 - 2,024 826 1,198

Interact 3,193 - - 3,193 - 3,193

JROTC 1,536 - - 1,536 - 1,536

Mu Alpha Theta 170 - - 170 - 170

Ntl Art Honor Society 434 200 200 433 65 369

Ntl Honor Society 2,202 - - 2,202 - 2,202

P.A.L.S. 2,102 62 - 2,164 - 2,164

Student Council 3,616 340 818 3,139 500 2,639

Upward Bound 37 - - 37 - 37

Subtotal HS 21,002 1,852 1,468 21,386 1,841 19,545
Interest To Date: 189
TOTAL Student
Activities 53,337 2,180 1,853 53,665 2,441 51,224



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #%F
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from January
during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from January during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from January
during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

/
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: / /
/" Mr. Johih Pothast, Superintendent
/

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, EM Director of Operations (759-5016)



RATIFICATION OF EXPENDITURES

(Contracts, Work Agreements, Supplemental)

From 12/31/2020 - 01/27/2021

Contract Type Name Primary Job Title Check Location Hire Date
CLASSIFIED BARTMUS, SAMANTHA R ADMIN SECRETARY DO STAFF 1/19/2021
Overload BOOHER, STACY M TEACHER BMHS 8/1/2005
CLASSIFIED BRATT, MICHELLE L PLAYGROUND AIDE CSES 10/14/2019
Overload CAPKA, DAVID R TEACHER BMHS 8/9/1999
CLASSIFIED GUTIERREZ, JESUS RJR COACH COACH 1/20/2021
CERTIFIED HAESE, SHARON B TEACHER BMHS 9/6/1996
CERTIFIED HALL, ERICW TEACHER BMHS 8/1/2016
Overload MUNCHINSKY, KRISTEN M TEACHER HES 1/14/2015
Overload PORTILLO, MARVIN J TEACHER BMHS 7/27/2020
CLASSIFIED PORTREY, SARAH E TITLE | AIDE CSES 1/21/2021
CLASSIFIED PORTREY, SARAHE TITLE | AIDE CSES 1/21/2021
CERTIFIED ROSE, MICHAEL H TEACHER BMMS 7/27/2020
Overload RUSSELL, JANTINAR TEACHER BMHS 5/4/2004
CLASSIFIED SHAVER, JASON S COACH COACH 2/8/2016
Overload STALEY, GREGORY ! TEACHER BMHS 7/1/2003
Overload SUPERGAN, ROBERT E TEACHER BMHS 8/17/1995
Overload TUBERA, BRYAN A TEACHER BMMS 7/28/2014
STIPEND BLUMSTEIN, BENJAMIN J TITLE | AIDE LTS 10/19/2020
CLASSIFIED BRUHN, ERIC ELL AIDE LTS 2/26/2019
CERTIFIED CORONA, BETHANY TEACHER GES 7/28/2014
CERTIFIED CRAWFORD, JONATHAN M SECURITY BMHS 10/4/2018
CLASSIFIED IRWIN, CARL DEAN COACH COACH 2/8/2016
CLASSIFIED KELLY, AMY J MOD SEV PROF AIDE MVES 1/11/2021
Overload LARSON, DANIELLE R TEACHER BMHS 8/2/2010
CLASSIFIED MALIN, KAYLEE HOMEWORK CLUB AIDE BFPS 1/14/2021
CLASSIFIED MALIN, KAYLEE HOMEWORK CLUB AIDE BFPS 1/14/2021
CLASSIFIED MC CAULEY, KIMBERLY A F&N CLERK BMHS 1/9/2013
CLASSIFIED MC CLINTOCK, TIMOTHY COACH COACH 1/14/2015
CLASSIFIED NUNEZ KALAROVICH, SANDRA | F&N WORKER II BMHS 1/28/2021
CLASSIFIED RAMIREZ, BAILEY T COACH COACH 2/14/2020
STIPEND RAMIREZ, BRANDON LEAD MECHANIC TRANS 3/25/2009
CERTIFIED ROBERTS, NATHAN D TEACHER GHMS 8/22/2013
CLASSIFIED WOGQODMAN, ROBIN S F&N COOK GES 8/2/2019

Jmp

01/27/2021



CONSENT
ltem 8G.

HUSD Wage Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #%;7\
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of the HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the 2020-2021 school year.

Due to the minimum wage increase in January 2021, the supplemental wage schedule has been
updated to reflect the increase in minimum wage.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the
2020-2021 school year. .

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the 2020-2021 school year.

/

f
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /
[ Mr. J

n Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Exegtitive Director of Operations (759-5016)



01AI9S PUNOGIWOH sapnpu|| paiyya) | inoH 005Z$ Suuoing
sinoy 30eJ3u0d-J40 pawdopad §i | paiissed | JnoH 00'52S pausse|d - Buizaidisiu] / uonejsues
sinoy yeJjucd-yo pawlopad ji [ payia) | anoH 00°52S paiye) - Sunaidiaiug / uonesued |
payisse|d | anoH | o1ey AlnoH 1d) - Buluiea)
pPayIla)] | JNOH 00'52S UOIIEIIILRD Y1132V - Sujules)
payiia) | JnoH 00528 $1032NJISU| - |OOLIS JDWWINS
payissed | 1noH 0S'CTS 1SSV UIWIPY | 3]UL/3PIY | BLL - |O0YIS JaWWING
paulisse|dy | InoH 00°STS 2PIV AST - |OOYIS Jowwing
payisse|d | JnoH 91ey AUH (yo2ads/Ld/LO) AS3 - [00YIS JWWING
paua) | anoy 00°5ZS (daid/101eU1pI00)/1013N1ISU]) AST - [OOY2S JBWWNS
palisse;d | Aeq S65 21N1Isqns IsINN
shep T J21e AJo8aie) qor uQ paseg JNoH Jad Aed [9A97 AJug | paljisse|d | JnoH ST'ZTS payisse|D anysqns
payiis) | Aeg 00°001$ {AMrejuawa|3 pjoquinH) palie) aanIsans
‘qof awes ay3 Suiop sAep aAln2asuod QT J2)e TT Aeqd 1e Suiuels| payia) | Aeg 00's0TS qns paiiea) wia]-Suo
payiue) | Aeq 00°06% paiina) 81n1sans
spunj qids /m pled 4noH ST'TTS Uollsuel] q3ds - J33JOM Ju3pnls
spung N'34 /m pled InoH ST'TIS poo4 - 4UOM JUSpPMIS
payissed | anoH | 21ey AlunoH s133l0u( |e1DadS
pauisse|y | JnoH 21ey AH |ooyds Aepinies
payua) | JnoH 00°STS jooyds Aepines
spund | 33L/m pied | pasyissed | INoH 00°'STS JUSLIBAOAU| |BIUDIEY
spund T )il /m pied ssanp “puj| pamia) | JnoH 00°'52S JUSWIA|OAU| |BIUIEY
Jnoy Jad 0O'GTS uo paseg| uomsod | inoy 00°szs JIAID - URIPOISND)
spunj 31D/M pled asinN/I1aydea L | BaD/sse|d 00°STS SBINAINY [eIusWR|ddng JuelD 3D
payie) | anoH 00'sZS 1oddng peojased/aaueljdwo) 43|
anoy 4ad 00GTS Uo paseg| paua) | InoH 00°STS J3Y30 - 98e4an0) sse)
inoy 4ad QO'STS Uo paseg| payile) | pouad 0S'T1$ 3|PPIN - 2881210 SSe|D
4noy J4ad 00'STS U0 paseg| payius) | polad 05°LTS (3-3) SL1 - 28eson0) ssepd
Jnoy 4ad 00'STS uo paseg| payiue) | polad SLETS |00y3as ysiH - a8eian0) sse|d
Jnoy J4ad gO'STS o paseg| payile) |pousd 00'TIS Alejuawa|3g - 98eu3n0) sse|d
pauissey | anoH AUH ® ST J1A1D - dulis1e)
pauisse | 4noH 21ey AH UoIIUI3Q [OOYDS JOUY
payiia) | noH 00°91S uoniua1aq |00Yds JaYY
S910N JEY a1ey uoisod

(Tz0Z/20/20 uo |erciddy paeog Suipuad) 31NAIHIS IDOVM TVLNIWITddNS ASNH 120Z-020T




spung AJel|ixny s3133|Y1y [BI3USD/M pled | Paiia) | 1usA] 00'0vS$ Aunaag
'awes/ozs Jo
-awes/gzs 10| PPHHRD [ A3 0003 pJe0Qa402S
-awes/ozs 10 | PRUIRD | JUaA3 00'0%$ axeL / 13)|95 1421L
(sawed Ayisaep ‘Ar) 492008
spund Alei|ixny SJ1IS|YIY [edauan /m pled| pauiue) | 1usaz 00°0S$ uosier] weaj
-awes/STS ‘STS ‘0zs 10| PRHIMD | 1usA3 00°05$ Alndas
(100Ys 3|PPIN 40§ 924 1el4 0€$) "aweS/STS ‘STS ‘0gg 4o | PHRIRD | 3USA3 00°0S$ p1E0qa103S
-aWeB/STS ‘SIS ‘0zS 4o | PRMIHRD [ IUsA 00'05% Jasunouuy
spung AJeljixny SOI19{YIV [B43UID /M Pled | PalIlIe] | JusAg 00°0vS Jaxe] /13|]9s 19211
«(sdWeD uewysalq pue ‘Ar ‘Ausiep) |leqianseq
spung AJeljixny SJ1I13|YIy |BJoUSD /M pled | pauilia) | 1uaAg 00°05% Alanoas
"dWes/STS ‘STS 0TS 10
spun4 AJel|ixny SJ113|Yiy [BJ3UsD/M pied | pauiua) | 1usAg 00°05$ Jaydea] osagn
‘awes/sTS ‘STS ‘02$ 10
(100y2S 3|PPIA 404 324 1e|4 OFS) "dWeB/STS ‘STS ‘0z$ 40 | POBIISI | IUSAS 00°05$ pJe0(a103S / J2oUnouuy
SETTES I RUEYE] 00°0vS Jel / 43||3S 1aIL
«(S3Wen uewysald pue ‘Ar ‘Ausiep) ||egAz||oA
spund AJeljixny s2139|Yly [e42U3D) /m pled | payile) | 1UsAj 00'0€S Ajunoas
spund AJei|Ixny $3119]YlY [BISUID /M pled| PIRIIRD | JUdA3 00'0€S matj uieys
spun4 AJe|jixny sa11s|Uly [esauaD /m pied | pauila) | 1UsA] 00°0€$ pJeo0qaJoas
spung AJeyjixny S31319|Yly |BJaU3D /m pled| paijila) | 1USA3 00°0€$ Jajunouuy
spung Ale|ixny SJ133|Y3Y [243USD /M pled | payiud) | 1uaa3 00°0€$ 1je] /191195 3IIL
1(BG1004 UBLIYSDIL/AS
spund AJeljixny SoII3|YlY jeJauan /m pied | pauiue) | wusag 00'05$ uosiel wea]
spung AJBljIXnY SI1319|Y1Y [BJSUSD /m pled | paiima) | 1usA3 00'5€$ Aanaag
spund AJBIIIXNY SI1I9|YIY [IauUSD /m pled | paiiia) | 1uaAg 00°'SES ML) uley)d
spun{ AJejjixny Sa113|Yiy [eJ3UID /M pled | PaRIIsD | 1UdA3 00'5€$ pJeoqa402s
spund Aleljxny s3113|Yly jelauaD /m pled | pauiad | 1UsA] 00'Ss€S Jasunouuy
spung AJel|Ixny s2113|41Y [BJaUBD /M pled | PaljilId) | 1UBA] 00°'SES daxel / 13]13S 12IL
«lleqio0d Ausiep
SaluUOW ||| SRIL YUM pled | M)/ sse|n| JnoH 00'STS Join] ysij8u3 ynpy
H3)/sse|3| JnoH ST'CIS QIAY - Suuoing
paijissed | JnoH 00°'STS Sunony




spund AJeljixny solI3|yly [e4oU3D /M pled | PSIIIS) | 1ULaAT 00'0S$ Aunaag
4109/AN1UNno) ssou)

Spun4 AJeijixny s3119|Y1y [e43U3D /M pled | PIILAD | 1USA] 00°'SES Aunaag

spung AJeijIxny S113YIY (BISUID /M pled | PIRILSD | IUSA3 00'sZ$ JoxeL / 13jj3s 111

spund Aleijixny S3119|Y1y [e43U3D /M pled | Paljila) | JUSA3 00°'S2S Jasunouuy
«leqyos/|jeqaseg

spund Aje||ixny S2113|Yly [e4aUaD /M pled | payilia) | 1uaA] 00°0VS 28pn[iusal

spund Alelfixny s3119|Uly [BJSUSD /M pled | PARIHSD | UAT 00°0t$ Jawiy

spun4 AJejjIxny S2119|Y1y |e43uUd9 /M pied | PsSyile) | 1UsA] 00°0vS Jasunouuy
3oea]

spund AJeljIXny S2119|YLY [BIBUSD /M pled | PIIMB) | 1UBA] 00°'0¥S Alunaag

spund AJeljixny sa113|Y1y [e48USD /M pled | payiua) | usAd 00'0YS pJe0qaJ0as

spund Aeljixny sa119|Yiy [49uU3D) /M pled | PIYILIR) | WUSAT 00°'0%S SEVY WEIEINEN o] ]

(saydie| uewysai4 pue ‘Ar ‘Aussep) Buljissipn




CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Authorized Signers



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Item #%\A
Board
FROM: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer Reading
DATE: February 09, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Bank Accounts — Authorized Signers Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE Annual Requirement

SUPPORTING DATA:

The finance office is requesting the following individuals be authorized as signers on the
district bank accounts. Any current signer not on the list is to be removed:

JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA
#0003854546 HUSD Payroll

National Bank of Arizona

#0450001924 Clearing Account
#0061000774 Revolving Account
#0450009176 BMHS Athletic Account
#0450002724 GHMS Athletic Account
#0450002716 BMMS Athletic Account
#0450012316 LTS Athletic Account
#0061000717 Food Service Account

John Pothast— Superintendent

Roger Studley — Finance Director

Leticia Barker — Business Manager

Samantha Bartmus — Secretary to the Superintendent
Ruthann Atherton — Budget Tech/Cash Management

In addition to the above, the finance office is requesting the following individuals be
added (or retained) on the:

#0450009176 Bradshaw Mtn. High School Athletic Account
Brett Dahl — Principal

Clarinda Weatherwax — Athletic Director

Richard Bradshaw — Assistant Principal

Jessica Robertson — Athletic Secretary

Board Transmittal Authorized Signers



#0450002724 Glassford Hill Middle School Athletic Account
Beth Denman — Principal

Richard Lehmann — Asst Principal

Jared Friedrich — Athletic Director

#0450002716 Bradshaw Mtn. Middle School Athletic Account
Jessica Bennett — Principal
Darla Lindberg — Secretary

#0450012316 — Liberty Traditional School Athletic Account
Dannette Derickson — Principal
Teresa Herman — Secretary

#0061000717 Food Service Account

Jody Buckle — Food Service Director
Pamela Liuzzo — Nutritionist

All District bank accounts require two signatures.

In addition, the athletic accounts are limited in their use to referee payments and game
security, as needed.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Motion to approve the recommended changes in authorized signers for the above
referenced accounts.

N

|

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /

f Mzr. John Pothast
/

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studlgy, Chief Financial Officer (759-4027)

Board Transmittal Authorized Signers



CONSENT
ltem 8.

YCAO Conflict of Interest



WAIVER OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Re:  Waiver of Conflict of Interest regarding agreements with Yavapai County through the
Yavapai County School Superintendent entered into during Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-2022
concerning the following services:

E-Rate;

Substitute Teacher Consolidation;

Data Hosting; and

Education, including, but not limited to, special education, nursing, therapy (physical,
occupational, and speech), psychology, counseling, behavioral health, and autism
screening

The Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22, having reviewed the
conflict of interest letter dated January 14, 2021, from Deputy County Attorney Joy L. Biedermann
of the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office (the “YCAO?), affirms that it is fully informed and it
consents to and understands the implications of waiving the conflict of interest of the YCAO
between Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School Superintendent and Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22, both of which are clients of the YCAO.

Therefore, the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 approves the
Waiver of Conflict of Interest and authorizes the YCAO to proceed with preparation and review
of and provide legal services related to the above-referenced matters on behalf of Yavapai County
through the Yavapai County School Superintendent and Humboldt Unified School District No. 22,
if requested and if such dual representation is appropriate. The Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22 also authorizes the YCAO to review or draft agreements, including
any additional contracts, intergovernmental agreements, follow-on agreements, amendments,
renewals, or extensions between Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School
Superintendent and Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 entered into during FY 2021-2022
concerning the following services:

E-Rate;

Substitute Teacher Consolidation;

Data Hosting; and

Education, including, but not limited to, special education, nursing, therapy (physical,
occupational, and speech), psychology, counseling, behavioral health, and autism
screening.

Datedthis ~ dayof , 2021.

Humboldt Unified School District No. 22

By:

Governing Board President



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Gifts and Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - February 9, 2021

Anonymous

Donated 56 $25 Gift Cards to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $1400.00

Dori Buford

Donated 2 bags of clothing and shoes to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $200.00



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

BMHS School Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

R

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #
FROM: Brett Dahl, Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Reading
DATE: February 9, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Bradshaw Mountain High School Board Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To share the success on campus at Bradshaw Mountain High

Principal Brett Dahl will give an update of current events at Bradshaw Mountain High School including:

e Professional Learning Community — Our Journey and the pillars
e Celebrations and successes
e Looking ahead...

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: 4 '
Mr. Jghn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Brett Dahl, 759-4100



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

HUSD Pandemic Preparedness



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #0\6
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Pandemic Preparedness Plan Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Superintendent Pothast and the Governing Board will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt
Unified School District’s plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr Joh P\fﬁa-sf Superlntendent

’ /

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Sfoﬁarintendent (928)759-4000



ACTION
ltem 10A.

Granville Land Exchange



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #\09‘
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: February 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Possible Property Exchange with Granville Development Action X
Company
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The Granville school campus has only one entrance in and out of the area, and our school busses must
travel through the Granville neighborhood, to the traffic light located at North Granville Parkway, in order
to exit the school, which has created some traffic issues in the neighborhood over the years.

On QOctober 15, 2019, Joe Contadino, with Granville Development Company, presented to the HUSD
Governing Board about acquiring roughly 2 acres of property from HUSD from the 20 acres that

Granville Elementary School sits on. That land would complete a small parcel on which the Granville
Development Company plans on developing, adjusting the flood plain, and building additional homes.

That 2 acres is currently unusable by HUSD, as it sits in a flood plain.

In exchange for those 2 acres, Granville Development Company would build a new access road through
that new development and onto the Granville school property, which our school buses could use to
better access Granville Elementary School. Rather than having to drive through a section of the
Granville housing development to get to/from school, our busses would be able to access the school
right off Santa Fe Loop Road, through the newly developed road, and onto the school’s existing bus
road.

ARS 15-342 (10)(a) allows for Governing Boards to enter into land agreements provided the value of
the land is less than $50,000. The parcel identified for the exchange has been assessed at $23,000.
Furthermore, the value of the constructed road for HUSD use will be significantly more than the
assessed value of the land.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

In order to allow better school bus access to and from Granville Elementary School, it is recommended
that the Governing Board approve this property exchange, whereby Granville Development Company
will receive approximately 2 acres of currently unusable land from the Granville Elementary School land
parcel, and HUSD will receive in exchange an access road, off of Santa Fe Loop Road, to be built by
Granville Development Company.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the Property Exchange with the Granville Development Company, whereby Granville
Development Company will receive approximately 2 acres of land from the Granville Elementary School
land parcel, and HUSD will receive in exchange an access road, off of Santa Fe Loop Road, to be built

by Granville Development Company.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:
Mr. Joh).Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Superintendent John Pothast, (928)759-4000



ACTION
ltem 10B.

T-Mobile Project



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board [tem # ‘Cg?
FROM: Patrick Keeling, Director of Technology Reading
DATE: February 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratification of T-Mobile Project 10Million Agreement Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Due to COVID-19 the Humboldt Unified School District began providing take home internet hotspots to
families without the necessary internet access to support distance learning. In spring of 2020 the
District began purchasing hotspots through Kajeet / Verizon and continued doing so in fall of 2020.

In December 2020 District Administration became aware of the Project 10Million program offered by T-
Mobile. Project 10Million is a national initiative to provide low-cost take home internet options to
Districts. Eligibility is based on an application process as well as a review of the Districts Free and
Reduced Lunch program participation.

The application for Project 10Million is designed to collect information about the Districts instructional
and technology programs including future goals. Curricular information for the application was provided
by Dr. Rob Bueche. Technology information provided by Patrick Keeling.

Once the application was reviewed and accepted by T-Mobile a Project 10Million agreement was
provided to the District. It was determined that HUSD qualified for a total of 330 hotspot devices
through Project 10Million.

This agreement was then reviewed by legal council.
Key benefits of moving from Kajeet to T-Mobile are as follows:

- Kajeet requires a minimum 4 month commitment for all data renewals. T-Mobile offers month to
month flexibility for each data plan on each device.

- Kajeet provides a number of data plan options with the highest end plan offering unlimited daily
data until a 30Gb per month limit is reached. Once reached data is limited to 500Mb per day
until the next monthly cycle starts. T-Mobile offers an unlimited data plan.

- Service rates for the highest capacity Kajeet plan cost roughly $55 per month, per device. T-
Mobile service rate for unlimited data is $15 per month, per device.

Both services offer CIPA compliant filtering via the hotspot, regardless of what device(s) are connected
to the hotspot.

Devices from T-Mobile were provided at no hardware cost to the District. Data service is procured via
the ADSPO cooperative.

T-Mobile devices were received, set up and distributed to campuses by HUSD IT in January 2021. The
Kajeet service plan ended on January 11", 2021.

By moving to T-Mobile the District will realize an estimated savings of $28,000 for hotspot service in the
2" semester of the 2020 — 2021 school year.



Due to the timing of the Kajeet service expiration and time needed to receive, set up and distribute the
T-Mobile hotspots the agreement was signed by Superintendent Pothast in December 2020. District
administration is now seeking ratification of the agreement with T-Mobile.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the agreement for Project 10Million devices and related services be ratified by the
HUSD Governing Board.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the ratification of the T-Mobile Project 10Million A t to provide take home

internet access for HUSD students.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

M. John P, “Superintendent
/

Questions should be directed to: Patrick Keeling, L';irector/éf Technology (928-759-5024)



DocusSign Envelope I1D: SE6FBEQG7-397B-4312-804A-E7487FC86069

T-Mobile Project 10Million Agreement (Program)

This T-Mobile Project 10Million Agreement {Program) (“Agreement”), which will be effective as of the date the
second Party signs this Agreement below (“Agreement Effective Date”), is made by and between T-Mobile USA, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation (“T-Mobile” or “Contractor”), and Humboldt Unified School District, an Arizona School
District, with its principal place of business at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 (“Customer”).

Underlying Agreement. Customer agrees to accept/purchase wireless mobile Services and/or Devices from T-
Mobile, and T-Mobile agrees to provide the Services and Devices to Customer based on the prices listed below.
The terms of Customer’s acceptance/purchase and use of the Services will be governed by this Agreement and
the NASPO ValuePoint Contract No. 1907 and applicable Participating Addendum (“Master Agreement”).

(a) The NASPO Wireless Voice Service, Wireless Broadband Service, Accessories and Equipment Agreement No.
1907 (“NASPO 1907 Agreement”) will expire on December 31, 2020. If Customer elects NASPO 1907
Agreement as the Master Agreement in Section 1 above, Customer agrees that this Agreement will be
governed by the NASPO ValuePoint Wireless Data, Voice and Accessories Master Agreement No. MA176
and applicable Participating Addendum (“NASPO MA176 Agreement”), effective on or before January 1,
2021.

(b) The terms and conditions of this Agreement or the Master Agreement will not be modified or superseded
by any terms and conditions in a Customer-generated Purchase Order. Purchase Orders will have no force
or effect other than to denote quantity, the products or services purchased, delivery destinations,
requested delivery dates and any other information required by this Agreement.

Term; Termination. Unless terminated under the terms of this Section 2, the term of this Agreement will
continue for as long as there is a line of Service that is active under this Agreement (“Term”). Subject to the
termination rights below, each line of Service activated under this Agreement (regardless of rate plan selected)
will have a service term of 60 months from date of activation of such line of Service (“Base Service Period”).
During a line’s Base Service Period, such line may be migrated from its then-current rate plan listed in Section 4
below to any other rate plan listed in Section 4 below (a “Plan Migration”). Plan Migrations will be implemented
by T-Mobile by no later than the first day of the second billing month after the billing month during which the
Plan Migration was ordered by Customer.

This Agreement and/or any active line of Service hereunder may be terminated: (i) for cause pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement and/or the Master Agreement (and if this Agreement is terminated for cause by T-
Mobile, then T-Mobile also may, at its option, terminate all or a portion of the then-existing lines of Service); or
(i) upon mutual written agreement by the parties (and in the event this Agreement is terminated upon mutual
written agreement of the parties, T-Mobile also may, at its option, terminate all or a portion of the then-existing
lines of Service, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties); or (iii) by Customer for convenience upon 30
days’ prior written notice to T-Mobile (and in the event this Agreement is terminated by Customer for
convenience, T-Mobile may, at its option, terminate all or a portion of the then-existing lines of Service, unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the parties; or {iv) after August 31, 2025, by T-Mobile upon 30 days’ prior written
notice to Customer (and in the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this subclause, T-Mobile may,
at its option, terminate all or a portion of the then-existing lines of Service, unless otherwise agreed in writing
by the parties).

In the event the Master Agreement is terminated or expires and is not renewed prior to the expiration of the
Term of this Agreement, T-Mobile may enter into a follow-on master agreement for the period after termination
or expiration of the Master Agreement (a “New Master Agreement”), in which case the New Master Agreement
will be substituted for the existing Master Agreement for the remainder of the Term, and the terms and
conditions of the New Master Agreement shall supersede and replace the terms of the existing Master
Agreement. In the event that the Master Agreement is terminated or expires and is not renewed prior to the

1

T-Mobile Project 10Million {Program})
{10_01_20)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E6FBEQ7-397B-4312-804A-E7487FC86069

expiration of the Term, and T-Mobile does not enter into a New Master Agreement, then Customer and T-Mobile

will

(i) mutually agree to amend this Agreement in order to transition it under another available master

agreement to be substituted for the Master Agreement; or (i) enter into a mutually agreeable alternative
agreement to be substituted for the Master Agreement.

Eligibility and Related Rules. The following end-user eligibility and related requirements apply with respect to

the Services and Devices provided under this Agreement:

a. An eligible end-user recipient of the Devices and Services (“Eligible Student”) must be a K-12 student:
(i) enrolled in a school within Customer’s school district {if Customer is a school district) or enrolled in
the school (if Customer is a school); and (i} participating in the National School Lunch Program at the
time of such student’s receipt of the Device and activation of Service, as evidenced by [a National
School Lunch Program Letter or other official authorization documentation] (and T-Mobile may from
time to time make commercially reasonable requests to Customer to have Customer confirm/verify to
T-Mobile that each Eligible Student identified by Customer does or did in fact meet the eligibility
requirements of an Eligible Student);
Customer may allocate a maximum of one free hotspot Device (with associated line of Service) to a
maximum of one Eligible Student per household (subject to the right to provide Supplemental Devices,
as noted in Section 4 below); and
¢. (i) Each line of Service under this Agreement comes with a Device and can only be linked to such Device,
unless otherwise requested by Customer in writing and agreed to in writing by T-Mobile in accordance
with 3(c)(ii} below. Any Customer-provided devices must be compatible with T-Mobile’s Service.
o (i) Pursuant to this Section 3 and in connection with the Line Limit in Section 5 below, Customer has
specifically requested and T-Mobile approves that Customer will utilize XX Customer-provided devices in
lieu of receiving a free hotspot Device from T-Mobile. Customer certifies that such Customer-provided
devices are compatible with T-Mobile’s Service. T-Mobile agrees, as needed and requested, to provide up
to one SIM/eSIM card for each such Customer-provided device.

4. Offer/Pricing.

Program Rate E Service Monthly ] Features! Device Cost Device Cost
Plan | Commitment Recurring (Hotspot)® {Tablet or
Charge/Line other Wi-Fi
| enabled
| device)?
| Project 10Million | Month-to Month o] Up to 100GB of ¢] [at T-Mobile Cost]
Core Plan high- speed data per
year per line
Project 10Million | Month-to-Month $12 Up to 100GB of 4] [at T-Mobile Cost]
$12 100GB per high- speed data per
Month Plan? month per line
Project 10Million | Month to Month $15 Unlimited on device S0 [at T-Mobile Cost]
Month-to-Month 4G LTE data
Unlimited Plan?

! During congestion, customers may naotice speeds lower than other customers due to data prioritization. Video
typically streams at DVD quality (480p). Limited time offer; subject to change. Available lines are limited. intended for
student mobile connectivity. Must verify student National School Lunch Program eligibility. 1 offer per household.
Confirm your program can accept free equipment and/or service. Roaming not available. Annual data service ends at
earlier of L00GB or 365 days. Monthly data service ends at 100GB on $12 plan. Roaming not available. Video streams at
up to 1.5Mbps. Optimization may affect speed of video downloads; does not apply to video uploads. For best
performance, leave any video streaming applications at their default automatic resolution setting. Coverage not
available in some areas. Network Management: Service may be slowed, suspended, terminated, or restricted for

2

T-Mobile Project 10Million (Program)
{10_01_20)




DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E6F8EQ7-397B-4312-804A-E7487FC86069

misuse, abnormal use, interference with aur network or ability to provide quality service to other users, or significant
roaming. During congestion the small fraction of customers using >50GB/mo. may notice reduced speeds until next
monthly cycle due to data prioritization. See T-Mobile.com/Openinternet for details. See Terms and Conditions
www.T-Mobile.com for additional information.

2 Monthly Regulatory Programs (RPF) & Telco Recovery Fee (TRF) totaling $1.16 per data only line {$0.15 for RPF &
$1.01 for TRF) apply to the $12 and $15 rate plans above.

3 This free hotpot offer is subject to inventory availability. Specific hotspot device type(s) provided to Customer is at T-
Mobile’s discretion.

4 For each free Hotspot provided in connection with Project 10Million, Customer is entitled to purchase up to a
maximum of five tablets or other Wi-Fi enabled devices (“Supplemental Devices”) at a price equal to T-Mobile’s cost
for the Supplemental Devices. Supplemental Devices must only be allocated to the household that was allocated the
initial, free hotspot Device. This Supplemental Device offer is subject to inventory availability and specific type of
Supplemental Devices offered are at T-Mobile’s discretion. Please contact your Account Representative for more
details.

* Prices do not include applicable taxes and surcharges, and do not include any applicable CALNET administrative fee
of 2.5%, which will be paid by Customer (provided that prices for Project 10Million Core Plan and associated free
hotspot devices do include applicable taxes and surcharges).

5. Total Line Eligibility and Line Limits. Customer is eligible for a combined total of 300 lines of Service using the plans
in Section 4 above (with an accompanying free hotspot Device for each line of Service) pursuant to this Agreement
(the “Line Limit”), based on a maximum of one free hotspot Device (with associated line of Service) to a
maximum of one Eligible Student per household. Line Limits are based on the number of students eligible for
the National School Lunch Program (“Qualifying Headcount”). Customer certifies and attests to T-Mobile that
any information provided by Customer to T-Mobile regarding Qualifying Headcount is true and accurate.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, T-Mobile reserves the right to establish Project
10Million Program participation limits at the Customer or overall Program level in its sole discretion.

6. Device Warranties. T-Mobile is not the manufacturer of Devices and does not provide direct product warranties.
As a general matter, however, to the extent that Customer receives/purchases any Devices from T-Mobile, T-
Mobile passes through any warranty provided by the Device manufacturer, which warranty is typically one (1)
year from the date of receipt/purchase.

7. Seed Stock/Replacement Devices. In addition to the Line Limit, Customer also may request, subject to T-
Mobile’s approval, a limited surplus of Devices in connection with an order placed by Customer under this
Agreement (“Seed Stock”). The Seed Stock amount, if approved, will not exceed a maximum of 1% of the total
number of free hotspot Devices ordered pursuant to this Agreement. Seed Stock will be provided to Customer
on an as-needed basis and is to be used solely for the replacement of any Devices that are lost, stolen, damaged,
or defective,

8. Additional Requirements.

a. Ordering; Activation. All lines of Service (and accompanying free hotspot Devices) within Customer’s Line
Limit (i.e., the entire Line Limit) must be ordered by Customer in no event later than 30 days after the
Agreement Effective Date), and in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreement. Customer’s failure
to order its total Line Limit within this 30-day period may, in T-Mobile’s sole discretion, result in termination
of the unordered portion of the Line Limit.

b. Customer Certifications; Student ID Numbers. Customer, and not T-Mobile, is solely responsible for
identifying and verifying Eligible Students. Customer certifies and attests to T-Mobile that: (i) Customer will
allocate Devices and Services only to Eligible Students that have been verified with reasonable certainty by
Customer as being eligible under the Project 10Million program (i.e., each end-user recipient of a
Device/Service meets the eligibility requirements in Section 3 above); and (ii) Customer has not, and will
not, allocate more than one line of Service and one associated free hotspot Device per Eligible Student
household (subject to right to purchase and distribute Supplemental Devices). For each line of Service/free

3
T-Mobile Project 10Million (Program)
{10_01_20)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E6FBE(7-397B-4312-804A-E7487FCBE069

hotspot Device, Customer will provide T-Mobile a Student ID # (“Student ID Number”) associated with such
line of Service/Device.

c.  No Duplication of Devices/Services. A student may not participate in Project 10Million through both the
T-Mobile retail/consumer/Individual-Liable channel and pursuant to this Agreement. Customer will
cooperate in a commercially reasonable manner and in good faith with T-Mobile, to help ensure that: (i}
Customer will not identify or permit as an Eligible Student any student that is already participating in Project
10Million through T-Mobile’s retail/consumer/individual Liable channel; and (ii} Customer provides T-
Mobile with timely Student ID Number information to assist T-Mobile in enforcing the prohibition that no
Eligible Student participating in Project 10Million through this Agreement is permitted to participate in
Project 10Million via T-Mobile’s retail/consumer/Individual Liable channel.

d. E-Rate and Related Compliance. Customer, and not T-Mobile, is responsible for ensuring Customer’s
compliance with FCC, USAC or Other Funding Source rules and regulations, Customer’s applications for
support, or any decisions or actions by the FCC, USAC or Other Funding Sources with respect to Customer.

e. Device and Account Ownership; Customer Device Management Policy. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that Customer, and not any Eligible Student, is the sole owner of the Devices. Customer is and will
remain the accountholder for any account(s) associated with the Devices. As such, Customer acknowledges
and agrees that neither Eligible Students nor any other third parties are entitled to any information about
the account including, but not limited to usage information. In addition, as between Customer and T-
Mobile, Customer is solely responsible for maintaining and implementing its own device management
policy governing use of the Services and Devices by its Eligible Students (in all cases subject to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement) (a “DMP”). Customer’s DMP may address, among other things, an Eligible
Student’s obligation, if any, to return a Device to Customer if certain conditions established by Customer
are triggered (e.g., an Eligible Student no longer is a student in Customer’s school district or school, and
therefore must return his or her Device to Customer for reallocation to another Eligible Student to use for
the remainder of the Base Service Period associated with the returned Device; or an Eligible Student must
return his or her Device in the event Customer terminates this Agreement and the Eligible Student’s line of
Service also has been terminated as a result). Customer’'s DMP will, in any event, contain an
acknowledgement and agreement from Eligible Students that (i) Eligible Students do not and will not have
any contractual or account relationship with T-Mobile pursuant to this Agreement, and (ii) Eligible Students
are not third-party beneficiaries of this Agreement and will not have any legal or equitable right, remedy or
claim under or with respect to this Agreement.

f. Migration to Other Rate Plans/Terms Concurrent. In the event one or more lines of Service under this
Agreement are migrated to an alternative rate plan (“ARP”) outside of this Agreement/Project 10 Million
prior to the end of such line(s)’ Base Service Period (“ARP Migrated Line(s)”), and subsequently such ARP
Migrated Lines are migrated back to a plan(s) under this Agreement, then such line(s) of Service are eligible
only for the remaining 60-months left on their original Base Service Period, which shall have continued to
run concurrently with the period of time spent on the ARP. For illustration purposes only, if a Project
10Million line of Service migrates to an ARP after 2-years, is on the ARP for 2-years and then migrates back
to a Project 10M rate plan, then there will be a remainder of 1-year on the Base Service Period.

g. Compliance with Applicable Law. Customer certifies and attests to T-Mobile that Customer is and will be
authorized to accept and/or purchase the Services and Devices in accordance with applicable federal, state,
and local laws, rules, and regulations (including, without limitation, all applicable ethics and procurement
laws, rules, and regulations).

h. Third-Party Content. T-Mobile is not responsible for any third-party content.

i.  Privacy. If Customer allows end users under the age of 13 to use the Services, Customer and T-Mobile agree
to the terms and representations contained in the “COPPA Notice Addendum” attached as Exhibit A to this
Agreement. Customer, and not T-Mobile, will be fully responsible for any claims relating to Customer’s
failure to: (i) properly notify Eligible Students about any data collection and/or monitoring of use of the
Services and Devices; or (i) collect any necessary consent relating to an Eligible Student’s use of the Services
and Devices.

T-Mobile Project 10Million (Program)
{10_01_20)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E6F8EQ7-397B-4312-804A-E7487FC86069

j. Resale. Customer acknowledges and agrees that this is an agreement for use only by Customer and Eligible
Students as set forth in this Agreement. Neither Customer nor Eligible Students may resell or lease Services
and/or Devices.

k. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing expressed or referenced to in this Agreement will be construed to
give any person or entity (including, without limitation, Eligible Students) other than Customer and T-Mobile
(or their permitted successors and assigns) any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or with
respect to this Agreement.

T-Mobile Project 10Million (Program)
(10_01_20)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E6F8EQ7-397B-4312-804A-E7487FC86069

9. Primary Contacts: The primary contact individuals for this Agreement are as follows (or their named successors):

T-Mobile/Contractor

Name: David Bezzant, Vice President, T-Mobile For Government
Address: ¢/o T-Mobile USA, Inc., 12920 SE 38 Street, Bellevue, WA 98006
| Telephone: (480) 638-2608
| Email: David.Bezzant@T-Mobile.com
For Legal Notice — send a copy to:
Name: Legal Department ~ Sales & Distribution, T-Mobile USA, Inc.
Address: 12920 SE 38™ Street, Bellevue, WA 98006
Customer:
Customer Name/Contact: Humboldt Unified School District / John Pothast, Superintendent
Address: 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Telephone: (928) 759-4020
Email: john.pothast@humboldtunified.com

This Agreement is executed by each Party’s authorized representative as of the date of the Agreement Effective
Date.

Customer: (I-lmgkglgﬁegwf’ ied School District

Contractorrwtneu&\ Inc.
l s ] L f.n Lb”-

Signature: joh,w Pmsf'

7B9JICAG16F4A406...

Slgnature
055A2A890FCE407 ...

Printed Name: "1 POTAAST

Printed NameDPerek cCasebolt

Title: SUperintendent

Title: D1rector of saTes

Date: 1/6/2021

Date: 1/7/2021

Reviewed and Approved by:

DocuSigned by:
GZW FaliluiAon

-BOU73YD3BZUCHTG...

T-Mobile USA, Inc. CSCA Representative

T-Mobile Project 10Million (Program)
(10_01_20)




DocuSign Envelope ID: SE6F8EQ7-397B-4312-804A-E7487FC86069

EXHIBIT A

COPPA Notice Addendum

T-Mobile is providing Customer with direct notice of its data collection, use and disclosure practices set forth below
that relate to the Service(s). Customer has read this notice, consents on behalf of parents and guardians of children
under 13 to the collection, use and disclosure practices described below, and authorizes T-Mobile to engage in such
practices.

Direct Notice of T-Mobile’s Data Collection, Use, and Disclosure Practices

We need your consent to collect personal information from your child(ren) in connection with the Project 10Million
service. We will not collect, use, or disclose any personal information from children under 13 if you do not provide
such consent. This privacy notice describes the personal information we collect and how we use it. The Federal Trade
Commission has stated that a district or school may consent to such data collection, use, and disclosure on behalf of
the parent or guardian to the extent such data collection, use, and disclosure is to provide services solely for the
benefit of the school.

T-Mobile intends to collect the following personal information from your child(ren):

e Data Usage: T-Mobile tracks quantity of broadband internet data usage to have that usage total counted
against the 100 GB per year of free broadband internet access. As part of delivering this service, T-Mobile
also receives the IP address associated with the websites visited.

e Unique identifiers: T-Mobile collects a device and network identifier to authenticate the device on our
network and provide the service.

T-Mobile uses this personal information only to provide internet connectivity and perform internal analytics. T-
Mobile may disclose this personal information to its service providers for assistance in delivering the service, and
they must treat this information as confidential and use it only for the purposes for which T-Mobile engaged them.
T-Mobile will not disclose information that may be associated with your child to any other entities.

Please be advised that T-Mobile provides connectivity to the general internet through the Project 10Million service.
That connectivity allows children to access websites that may involve data collection by third parties. T-Mobile is not
responsible for the data collection activities of these third parties and you should carefully monitor your child’s use
of the service.

For more information, please visit our Project 10Million Privacy Notice in “Our Privacy Policies” at https://www.t-
mobile.com/privacy-center/our-practices.

T-Mobile Project 10Million (Program)
{10_01_20)



